OFFICE OF
THE MAYOR

OF Stratiord Town Hall 2725 Maimn Soeel, Stiatoed CT N6b1S
TOVVN Phone 203-385-4001 « Fax. 203-385-3108
ST RATFORD vy low nofstratford com

June 286, 2008

Mr William T. Birney

Acting Deputy Assistant Secretary of the Army
(Installations and Housing)

OASA (I&E)

110 Army Pentagon

Washington, DC 20310-0110

Dear Mr. Birney:

I am concerned about the recent developments regarding the Stratford Army Engine
Plant.

Accordingly, | am requesting a meeting to be fully briefed on the status of the Stratford
Army Engine Plant to include answers to the following questions:

1. What entity do the Army and GSA recognize as the successful bidders?

2. What are the names, addresses and phone numbers of each person that
represents the successful bidder that the Army and GSA are working with?

3. Where in the process is the Army and GSA in transferring the Stratford Army
Engine Plant to the successful bidder?

4. What are the next steps and time frames for the next 6 months?

5. What is the "drop dead” date for closing before the successful bidder loses its
deposit?

6. What happens to the Stratford Army Engine Plant if the successful bidder forfeits
its deposit?

7. Does the Army or GSA have a position on the recent litigation? If so, what is it?

8. If not, how has the lawsuit affected dealings with the successful bidder?

Please have someone contact Ashley in my office to set up a time we can meet in
person on this matter of utmost importance to the Town of Stratford and me.

i look forward 10 hearing from you soon.
Sincerely,
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James R. Miron
Mayor
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